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Jocket No.: 50-423
MEMORANDUM FOR: B. J. Youngblood, Chief, Licensing Branch No. 1, DL
FROM: t. L. Doolittie, Project Manager, Licensing Branch No. 1, DL
SUBJECT: NOTICE OF MEETING AND SITE VISIT BY THE NRC STAFF TO ASSESS

CONSTRUCTION COMPLETION SCHEDULES - MILLSTONE NUCLEAR POWER
STATION, UNIT 3

DATE AND TIME: October 25, 1983
8:30 am - 4:00 pm

October 26, 1983
8:30 am - 4:00 pm

October 27, 1982
9:00 am - 1:00 pm

LOCATION: October 25, 1983
Northeast Utilities General Offices
Selden Street
Berlin. Connecticut
October 26 & 27, 1983

Millstone Nuclear Power Station, Unit 3
Waterford, Connecticut

PURPOSE : The NRC Staff will review construction progress
to collect data for assessing projected fuel load date.
AGENDA: October 25, 1983

Meeting: Review design and engineering, procurement
and construction progress. Review progress
on preoperation procedures and testing.

October 26 & 27, 1983

Site Visit: The staff will tour the site and observe
construction activities for Unit 3.

NOTE: The meeting on October 25, 1983 1s open to interested members of the
pubiic to attend as observers pursuant to the NRC Policy Statement on
open meetings. For the site visi
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B. J. Youngblood

PARTICIPANTS:

NRC Staff

W. Lovelace, B. J. Youngblood, E. Doolittle,
T. Rebelowski

Northeast Utilities

R. Busch, B. Carlson, J. Powers and other representatives
of the applicant

¢
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Elizabeth L. Doolittle, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 1
Division of Licensing
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L. Doolittle

cc: See next page
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